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office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Weekend Update - Friday August 02, 2024

Weekend Update - Friday, August 02, 2024
Here's what's happening this weekend in the Campmeeting...

Friday, August 02
10 a.m. until noon the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the 

Campmeeting’s best kept secret! 

5 p.m. Happy Hour with Nate at Heritage Park (an MGCA Members-only 

event).  Playground, lawn games, music, friends and fellowship. Come and meet your 

neighbors! From time to time, hot dogs on the grill. This is an evolving event based upon 

Member interest. 

Saturday, August 03
10 a.m. until 1 p.m. the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the 

Campmeeting’s best kept secret! 

10 a.m. until 4 p.m. Mt Gretna Tour of Homes and Gardens—be aware of increased 

visitors in our community. See www.mtgretna.org for more information. 

7 p.m. the Bible Festival presents a Handbell Festival . . . Dr. Shawn Gingrich leads the 

Hershey Ringers in ringing praise to God. Sponsored by Home Instead. Located at the 

Tabernacle; a free-will offering is taken at intermission. 

Sunday, August 04
10 a.m. Mt. Gretna United Methodist Church, Sunday morning service. Fellowship under 

the trees of Campmeeting . . . located at the Tabernacle. All are welcome! 

10 a.m. until 1 p.m. the Mt Gretna Library will be open—stop by and check out the 

Campmeeting’s best kept secret! 

7 p.m. the Bible Festival presents a Daniel Dorty Concert . . . Join Dan Dorty and 

musicians from Derry Presbyterian Church for an evening of sacred music celebrating our 
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faith’s Psalms, Hymns, and Spiritual Songs. Located at the Tabernacle; a free-will offering 

is taken at intermission. 

Quiet Hours vs. The Quiet Season
Quiet hours exist within the Campmeeting during the following times: 

 11 p.m. until 7 a.m. Friday and Saturday 

 10 p.m. until 7 a,m. Sunday through Thursday 

 All day on Sunday 

In addition to Quiet Hours, the Quiet Season pertains to the use of high decibel power 

tools such as leaf blowers and manual work such as framing and roofing. The Quiet 

Season is all day long (24/7) and extends from July 15 through August 31.  Any exceptions 

must be approved in advance by the Board of Managers. 
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